
CITIZEN REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE 

August 2, 2021 

MEETING MATERIALS PACKET

Masks are required for those who have not been vaccinated and 
encouraged for those who have been vaccinated.  

You are also encouraged to practice social distancing.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Agenda for August 2, 2021 Meeting 1 

3 CRC Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2021



CITIZEN REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE 
Hon. Edward L. Chávez, Chair 

Ryan Cangiolosi, Member 
Hon. Lisa Curtis, Member 
Robert Rhatigan, Member 
Joaquín Sanchez, Member 

Hon. Michael Sanchez, Member 
Christopher Saucedo, Member 

Monday, August 2, 2021, 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) 

Public Meeting 

New Mexico State Capitol 
Room 307 

490 Old Santa Fe Trail, Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Virtual participation option (via Zoom): 
Join Zoom meeting through internet browser: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85822574375?pwd=dDk5QTFGLy9WcGltajQxMkxjREYyZz09 
Meeting ID: 858 2257 4375 

Dial-in Number: 1 (346) 248-7799 
Passcode: 247365 

Chair calls meeting to order: 

1. Roll call

2. Introduction by each member

3. Approval of agenda

4. Approval of minutes of July 23, 2021 Committee Meeting

Committee Meeting Items Action Required 

5. Opening remarks on CRC’s work and mission No 
(Edward L. Chávez)

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85822574375?pwd=dDk5QTFGLy9WcGltajQxMkxjREYyZz09


 2 

 
6. Redistricting 101            No 

(Brian Sanderoff, Research & Polling) 
 
Receipt of Public Submissions and Map-Drawing Work 

7. Communities of Interest (“COI”) 
a. Receipt of public submission of COI maps and testimony 
b. Review of any other COI submissions over portal since last meeting 

(Research & Polling)                  No 
 

8. Congressional plans: 
a. Committee member discussion and directions to Research & Polling  

regarding congressional plans           Yes 
          

9. State Senate plans: 
a. Committee member discussion and directions to Research & Polling  

regarding state Senate plans           Yes     
 

10. State House plans: 
a. Committee member discussion and directions to Research & Polling  

Regarding state House plans           Yes 
 

11. Public Education Commission (“PEC”) plans: 
a. Committee member discussion and directions to Research & Polling 

Regarding PEC plans            Yes 
 
Adjournment 
 
For inquires or special assistance, please contact Michael Kiley at Michael.Kiley@state.nm.us 

2

mailto:Michael.Kiley@state.nm.us


 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITIZEN REDISTRICTING COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of July 23, 2021 Meeting | 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 
Virtually Via Zoom 

View Recording Here 
 

[SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY COMMITTEE] 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Chávez.  The roll was called; the 
following Committee Members were present: 

 
• HON. EDWARD L. CHÁVEZ, CHAIR 
• HON. LISA CURTIS, MEMBER 
• ROBERT RHATIGAN, MEMBER 
• CHRISTOPHER SAUCEDO, MEMBER 

The following members joined after the roll was called: 
• RYAN CANGIOLOSI, MEMBER, joined at 10:40 a.m. 
• HON. MICHAEL SANCHEZ, MEMBER, joined at 9:17 a.m. 

The following member was not present: 
• JOAQUIN SANCHEZ 

 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Chair Chávez proposed adding to the agenda a public comment section to follow the 
Committee’s discussion of its schedule of meetings.  Chair Chávez sought a motion to approve 
the agenda as amended.  Member Saucedo so moved; Member Curtis seconded.  Hearing no 
discussion, Chair Chávez conducted a vote.  All Members voted in the affirmative, and the 
agenda as amended was approved unanimously.   
 
  

Citizen Redistricting Committee 
New Mexico Bar Association Center 
5121 Masthead St. NE  2nd Floor 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 

Hon. Edward L. Chávez, Chair 
Ryan Cangiolosi  

 Hon. Lisa Curtis  
Robert Rhatigan  
Joaquin Sanche  

Hon. Michael Sanchez  
Christopher Saucedo  

3

https://youtu.be/OBWaieFwNv0


2 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING JULY 2, 2021
Chair Chávez proposed the following changes to the July 2, 2021 meeting minutes:

1. Page 2 item 3: change the dates for the second round of meetings to reflect the period
from September 27 to October 8

2. Page 4, concerning ex parte comment by James Povija: change “proposed” to “opposed”
3. Page 8:  After “noted that” add “with the permission of the CRC he will begin to . . . ”

regarding a contract for legal services.

Chair Chávez sought a motion to approve the minutes as amended. Member Rhatigan so moved; 
Member Curtis seconded. Hearing no discussion Chair Chávez conducted a vote. All attending 
Committee Members voted in the affirmative, and the minutes as amended were approved 
unanimously. 

The Committee heard public comment related to the schedule: 

• Dick Mason (League of Women Voters) asked whether there was a deadline for map
submissions.  The Chair indicated there was not.

3. APROVAL OF SCHEDULE
Chair Chávez introduced the schedule for a meeting on September 16; the second round of 
meetings around the state from September 28 to October 8; the adoption of maps on October 15; 
the adoption of evaluations on October 29; and the transmittal of materials to the Legislature on 
October 31.  Chair Chávez also proposed to add Crownpoint as a venue on tribal lands.  After 
discussion relating to scheduling conflicts and the choice of Crownpoint as a venue for the second 
round of meetings, Chair Chávez sought a motion to approve the proposed schedule. Member 
Curtis so moved; Member Rhatigan  seconded. Chair Chávez conducted a vote. All attending 
Committee Members voted in the affirmative, and the schedule was approved unanimously.

4. REVIEW OF CRC BUDGET
Chair Chávez reviewed the CRC budget projections current as of July 23, 2021.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Chair Chávez sought a motion to enter executive session pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 10-15-
1(H)(6) (discussion of contents of competitive sealed proposals solicited pursuant to Procurement 
Code) to discuss contract proposals for legal services.  Member Saucedo so moved; Member 
Rhatigan seconded. All Members voted in the affirmative, and the motion was approved 
unanimously.  The Committee entered executive session.
The matters discussed in the closed meeting were limited to those specified in the motion to enter 
executive session.  After concluding its discussion of those matters, the Committee resumed open 
session upon an appropriate motion. 

4



3 

6. ACTIONS ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECLUTIVES SESSION.
Chair Chávez sought a motion related to matters discussed in closed session. Member Curtis
moved (i) to accept the proposal for legal services received from Nielson Merksamer and
Rothstein Donatelli; and (ii) to authorize the Chair to negotiate up to $150,000, inclusive of gross
receipts tax.  Chair Chávez noted the motion had two parts.  Member Saucedo seconded the
motion in its entirety.  Chair Chávez conducted a roll-call vote.  The Committee Members voted
as follows

• RYAN CANGIOLOSI For the motion 
• HON. LISA CURTIS For the motion 
• ROBERT RHATIGAN For the motion 
• JOAQUIN SANCHEZ Not present  
• HON. MICHAEL SANCHEZ For the motion 
• CHRISTOPHER SAUCEDO For the motion 
• HON. EDWARD L. CHÁVEZ For the motion 

The motion passed unanimously. 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT
The Committee heard public comment.

• Judith Binder: referenced a 2011 proposal related to redistricting; indicated that she
would follow up with Member Curtis
Richard Mason: inquired whether the Committee would consider maps that split
precincts.  The Chair indicated that the Committee would consider maps that split
precincts if and only if necessary to comply with the provisions of federal law, noting that
necessity is a high standard.

8. ADJOURNMENT
Chair Chávez sought a motion to adjourn.  Member Saucedo so moved; Member Sanchez
seconded.  Hearing no opposition, the meeting was adjourned at 10:47 a.m.

[SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY COMMITTEE] 

5


	CRC meeting materials toc and cover (santa fe).pdf
	CRC Meeting Materials Packet, 8-2-2021.pdf
	Agenda for 2021-08-02 CRC Meeting.pdf
	2021-07-27 Minutes for July 23 2021 CRC meeting.pdf




